



SAHAPAP SUPAWO

CIVIL ENGINEER

ABOUT ME

My Name Is Sahapap Supawo. I was born 17 september 1993. I wish an expert in Structure work, Bridge Building, Tunnelling, Construction Mangement and Other Structure. Also develop the industry in order to reach the maximum of useful and safety work. I want to devote myself for the organization and perform my duty with responsibility according to engineer morality.

CONTACT

Address:

41 Soi.23 Ronnachaichanyut Rd., Nai Maung,
Roi-Et, Thailand 45000

Phone:

080-764-3257

Email:

tao-siam@hotmail.com, sahapap_s@kkumail.com

REFERENCE

KEERATI MUANGSAN

MANAGER TUNNEL 1 (JV-CKST)

Phone: 080-801-2395

Email: keerati_ck@yahoo.com

EXPERIENCE

Structural Engineer

2019-2020

Be Structural Engineer in Civil Park Internation Co., Ltd. My responsibility is Prepare Analys Model High Rise Building bt ETAB Program, Prepare Analys Model Slab by SAFE Programe, Make DWG. & 3D Model by Revit, Other Work.

Office Engineer

2018-2019

Be Office Engineer in Construction 1&2C (Tunnel) Department of JV-CKST (MRT Orange Line East Section Project). My responsibility is Working DWG, Weekly Progress, Planning, Estimated, Payment, Cost Control,, Equipment & Machine Monitoring and Other Work.

Office Engineer

2016-2018

Be office engineer in railway bridge and box underpass department of JV-CKCH (Doubling track section Jira Junction - Khon Kaen). My responsibility is Weekly Progress, Planning, Estimated, Payment, Cost Control, Checked DWG. and Other Work.

Cooperation Student

2016

(18 January - 13 May)

Be Cooperation at SEAFCO Public Company Limited. My responsibility is Bored Pile and Diaphragm Wall Drawing, Co-Research With Company "Settlement Prediction of Large-Diameter Bored Pile in Bangkok

QUALIFICATION

LANGAUGE : My native language is Thai. Read and write English (normal), TOEIC Score 405.

ENGINEER SOFTWARE : AutoCAD, Revit, SketchUP, SAP2000, ETABs, SAFE, Tekla Structure Design

SOFTWARE : Microsoft Project, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Word.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF CIVIL ENGINEER

2012-2016

Graduated bachelor degree of Civil engineering form Khon Kaen University, GPA. 3.11

HIGH SCHOOL

2010-2012

Graduated high school from Roi-Et Wittayalai School, GPA 3.83

SECONDARY SCHOOL

2007 - 2010

Graduated secondary school from Roi-Et Wittayalai School, GPA 3.80